
Truro Planning Board Agenda 

Open Meeting 

Remote Meeting 
Wednesday, April 6, 2022-5:00 pm 

www .truro-ma.gov 

�� OF 'l'J? 
,_o � 

APR O 1 2022 
11:ooA>'\ 

RECEIVED 
TOWNCLEAK 

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and 
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the 
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green "Watch" button in the upper 
right comer of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds) 
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream. 

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link; 
clicking on the Agenda's highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or 
by calling in toll free at 1-877-309-2073 and entering the access code 720-312-957# when 
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of 
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream, 
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that 
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via pbstal mail or by 
emailing Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel, at bcarboni@Jruro-ma.gov. 

Meeting link: https://meet.goto.com/720312957 

Public Comment Period 

The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an 
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no 
more than 5 minutes. 

1. Housing Conversation

2. Planner Report

3. Chair Report

Temporarv Sign Permit Applications 

Francie Randolph/Hannah Oakland - Sustainable CAPE, Truro Educational Farmers Market 
(at Pamet Park), requesting four (4) 36" x 72" banners (three on Route 6 and one at Veteran's 
Memorial Field). The banners will be installed on Friday afternoons and removed Monday 
afternoons beginning June 13th and ending September 12th. 

Truro Planning Board Agenda - April 6, 2022 Page 1 of2 

esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/720312957


Board Action/Review 
2022-003 Rel/Cov John B. Rice, 8,8A Hatch Road, Map 51 and Parcels 031 and 105. 
Discussion and approval of a full covenant release from the Town of Truro "Form F - Certification 
of Completion & Release of Municipal Interest in Subdivision Performance Security". 

Public Hearings - Continued 
2022-001/SPR - Arthur Bosworth and Stephanie Rein, Out There Grown, LLC (High Dune 
Craft Cooperative) for property located at 23 Old Bridge Road (Atlas Map 50, Parcel 232, 
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 377, Page 44). Applicant seeks a Residential Site Plan 
Review under §70 and § 100 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a Recreational Marijuana 
Establishment (RME). 

♦ Request to Withdraw

2022-002/SPR - Debra Hopkins, Pure Joy Farm, LLC (High Dune Craft Cooperative) for 
property located at 23 Old Bridge Road (Atlas Map 50, Parcel 232, Registry of Deeds title 
reference: Book 377, Page 44). Applicant seeks a Residential Site Plan Review under §70 and 
§100 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a Recreational Marijuana Establishment (RME).

♦ Request to Withdraw

Vote on Zoning Articles for Report to Town Meeting 
(1) Lot Coverage Bylaw;

(2) Revise § 10.2 Purpose;

(3) Revise §10.4 Street Definition;

(4) Revise §40.1 Duplex Bylaw;

(5) Amend §30.5, Floodplain District, to be consistent with State's 2020 Model Floodplain
Bylaw and requirements of National Flood Insurance Program.

Minutes 
♦ February 16, 2022 Work Session

Next Meetings: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at 5:00 pm: Bylaws public hearing 

Tuesday, April 19, 2022 Times TBD: Site Visits 

Adiourn 

Wednesday, April 20, 2022 at 5:00 pm: 
♦ 2022-003/SPR - Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut for property

located at 40 South Pamet Road

♦ 2022-004/SPR- Outer Shore Nominee Trust, Rachel Kalin, Trustee. 
for property located at 1 7 Coast Guard Road

�� OF 1'J?.

r...,

o 

W u�o 

Truro Planning Board Agenda - April 6, 2022 

APR O 1 2022 

RECEIVED 
TOWN CLERK Page 2 of2 



 

HOUSING CONVERSATION 
 

PLANNING BOARD MEETING – APRIL 6, 2022 at 5:00pm 
 
 
 
The Truro Planning Board invites you to a Community Conversation on Housing.  We 
want to hear your thoughts on increasing housing in Truro.  On April 6 we will be listening 
to your thoughts on 2 topics: 

• What level(s) of density do you think make sense in Truro, and 

• Where in Truro could these higher density levels be? 

This will be a brainstorming format with the goal of hearing as many ideas as possible.  
The information collected will be shared with the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee, 
the Truro Housing Authority, The Walsh Property Community Planning Committee and 
more.  The meeting begins at 5:00pm, and this will be the first item on the agenda after 
public comment.  We hope to see you there!  Thank you, 
 
Anne Greenbaum 
Chair, Truro Planning Board 
 























2
.5

 -
D

E
F

IN
IT

IV
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

 -
A

p
p

li
c

a
n

t 

A
d

d
r

e
s

s
: 
u
, !

 /()_
 

l
 

r-
&

!di
 tBI

 ·�
ra;_

 
A

p
p

l
i

c
a

n
t

 
N

a
m

e
: 

:G
bo

 3
 

�
IC

l. 

N
o
. 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
In

cl
u

d
ed

 

2
.5

.7
 
E

v
id

en
ce

 o
f 

S
a

ti
sf

a
ct

o
ry

 P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

B
efo

re
 t

h
e 

B
o

ar
d

 w
il

l 
re

le
as

e 
th

e 
in

te
re

st
 o

f 
th

e 
to

w
n
 (

F
o
rm

 F
) 

in
 a

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 b
o
n
d
 o

r 

d
ep

o
si

t 
o
r,

 i
n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

ap
p
ro

v
al

 w
it

h
 c

o
v
en

an
t,
 i

ss
u

e 
a 

re
le

as
e 

of
 c

o
v
en

an
t,
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 

m
u
st

 b
e 

su
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 a

n
d

 a
p
p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

 t
h
e 

B
o
ar

d
: 

a.
 

F
iv

e 
co

p
ie

s 
o

f
 a

n
 "

A
s 

B
u

il
t"

 d
ra

w
in

g
 p

re
p
ar

ed
 a

n
d
 c

er
ti

fi
ed

 b
y
 a

n
 e

n
g
in

ee
r 

o
r 

la
n
d
 s

u
rv

ey
o
r.

 
JJ

/ft
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 s

h
al

l 
b
e 

b
y
 t
h

e 
en

g
in

ee
r 

o
r 

la
n
d
 s

u
rv

ey
o
r 

em
p
lo

y
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

ap
p
li

ca
n
t 

at
 h

is
 o

r 
h
er

 

o
w

n
 e

x
p
en

se
 a

n
d
 s

h
al

l i
n
d
ic

at
e 

b
y

 a
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

n
 th

e 
p

la
n
 t

h
at

 "
al

l 
str

ee
ts

, s
id

ew
al

k
s,

 s
ew

er
s,

 

st
o
rm

 d
ra

in
s,

 a
n
d

 w
at

er
 m

ai
n
s,

 a
n
d
 t

h
ei

r 
ap

p
u

rt
en

an
ce

s 
sh

o
w

n
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

ed
 i
n
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

li
n
es

 a
n
d

 g
ra

d
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ap
p
ro

ve
d
 p

la
n
 o

r 
th

e 
ap

p
ro

ve
d
 r

ev
is

ed
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 a

re
 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 l

o
ca

te
d
 a

s 
sh

o
w

n
 h

er
eo

n
."

 

T
h
e 

"A
s-

B
u

il
t"

 P
la

n
 s

h
al

l 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 s
h
o
w

 t
h
e 

fo
ll

ow
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

h
al

l 
b
e 

d
ra

w
n
 o

n
 t

w
en

ty
-

fo
u
r 

(2
4)

b
y
 t

h
ir

ty
-s

ix
 (

3
6
) 

in
ch

 r
ep

ro
d
u
ci

b
le

 s
h
ee

ts
 a

t 
a 

sc
al

e 
o
f

o
ne

 i
nc

h 
eq

u
al

s 
fo

rt
y
 fe

et
 (

 l 
"=

 4
0
') 

h
o
ri

zo
n
ta

l 
an

d
 

o
n
e 

in
ch

 e
qu

al
s 

fo
u

r 
fe

et
 (

I
"=

 4
')
 v

er
ti

ca
l:
 

I 
F

in
al

 a
s-

b
u

il
t 

ce
n
te

rl
in

e 
p
ro

fi
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

"a
s 

d
es

ig
n
ed

" 
ce

n
te

rl
in

e.
 

2
 

S
tr

ee
t 

li
n
es

, 
tr

av
el

ed
 w

ay
s,

 b
er

m
s 

an
d

 s
id

ew
al

ks
. 

3
 

P
er

m
an

en
t 

m
o
n
u
m

en
ts

 a
n
d
 b

o
u

n
d
ar

y
 p

o
in

ts
. 

4 
A

ll
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
: 

•
b
as

in
 a

n
d
 m

an
h
o
le

 r
im

 a
n
d

 i
n
v
er

t 
el

ev
at

io
ns

•
st

ru
ct

u
re

 t
y
p
e 

an
d
 s

iz
e

•
typ

e 
an

d
 s

iz
e 

o
f 

al
l 

o
th

er
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

su
ch

 a
s 

u
n
d
er

d
ra

in
s,

 t
re

n
ch

es
, 
ch

an
n
el

s 
an

d

d
et

en
ti

o
n
/r

et
en

ti
o
n
 a

re
as

.

5 
L

o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

at
er

 m
ai

n
s,

 g
at

e 
v
al

v
es

 a
n
d

 h
y
d
ra

n
ts

. 

6
 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
ab

o
v
e 

an
d
 u

n
d
er

g
ro

u
n
d
 u

ti
li

ti
es

. 

7 
L

o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
al

l 
ea

se
m

en
ts

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d
 s

lo
p
e.

 

8 
L

o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

is
ce

ll
an

eo
u
s 

fe
at

u
re

s 
in

st
al

le
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

st
re

et
 l
ay

o
u
t 

su
ch

 a
s 

si
g
n
s,

 l
ig

h
ts

, 

g
u
ar

d
ra

il
, 
o
r 

o
th

er
 s

im
il

ar
 a

p
p
u

rt
en

an
ce

s.
 

9 
L

o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
an

ci
en

t 
w

ay
s,

 h
is

to
ri

c 
w

al
ls

, 
fo

u
n
da

ti
o
n
s,

 o
r 

o
th

er
 s

im
il

ar
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

s.
 

I I
 

D
a

t
e

: 

N
o
t 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

 

;v
�r

ooef
 1>,_t

,l
f

 

1 
o

f
2

 



2
.5

 -
D

E
F

IN
IT

IV
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

 -
A

p
p

li
c

a
n

t 

A
d

d
r

e
s

s
: 

A
p

p
l

i
c

a
n

t
 

N
a

m
e

: 
D

a
t

e
: 

N
o
. 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
In

cl
u

d
ed

 
N

o
t 

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

 
In

cl
u

d
ed

 

2
.5

.7
 
E

v
id

en
ce

 o
f 

S
a
ti

sfa
ct

o
ry

 P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

T
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 s

h
al

l 
o
b
ta

in
 i

n
 w

ri
ti

n
g
 fr

o
m

 t
h
e 

A
p
p
li

ca
n
t's

 E
n
g
in

ee
r 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

th
at

 a
ll

 w
o
rk

 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

R
u
le

s 
an

d
 R

eg
u
la

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

ap
pr

o
ve

d
 D

ef
in

it
iv

e 
S

u
b
d
iv

is
io

n
 P

la
n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

b
. 

in
sp

ec
te

d
 b

y
 h

im
 o

r 
h
er

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i

n
 e

ac
h
 s

tr
ee

t 
in

 t
h
e 

su
b
d
iv

is
io

n
 (

 o
r 

th
e 

st
re

et
 o

r 
st

re
et

s 

✓
 

se
rv

in
g
 t
h
e 

lo
ts

 i
n

 q
u
es

ti
o
n
),

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 s

to
rm

 d
ra

in
s,

 b
ri

d
g
es

, 
an

d
 s

id
ew

al
k
s,

 a
n
d
 t

h
at

 h
e 

o
r 

sh
e 

h
a
s 

ap
p
ro

ve
d
 t

h
e 

m
et

h
o
d
s 

o
f
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 u
se

d
 i

n
 t
h

e 
p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

su
ch

 w
o
rk

. 

(F
o
rm

E
) 

.
 

c.
 

T
h

er
e 

sh
al

l 
b
e 

o
n
e-

y
ea

r 
g
ro

w
th

 fo
r 

al
l 

g
ra

ss
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
ti

n
g
s.

 
1'1

/
A

 

2
 o

f
2

 



Town of Truro Planning Board 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

FORMF 

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION AND RELEASE OF MUNICIPAL INTEREST 

IN SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE SECURITY 

Date: __ M_a_rc_h�l:�1�, 2_0_22 ____ _ 
Subdivision Name?efinitive Subdivision Plan of Land #6, 8 and 10 Hatch RoadJ2"m%ion: ....,_H__...a...,tc.._.h-'-'R..,o....,ad.._T.w.r""'ur_,,_o _______ _

Owner: John B Rice 

Owner address: PO Box 716 Truro MA 02666

Applicant: ........., ........ __________________________________ _ 

Applicant address: _s�a�m�e _______ _____ __________ _________ _

Date of Subdivision Approval: ... 5 ..... 0-3.,_/1,..,.8.,__ ______ 
_

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Decision Book _______ , Page ______ _ 

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Plan Book , Page ____ __ _ 

Barnstable County Land Registry, L.C.P. No. _.2..,2,....2.,,5"'"2.__,-G.,__ ___________ _ 

Form D Covenant Doc. No. 1,369,649 , Book , Page ------------ ------- -------

The undersigned, being a majority of the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, hereby certify that 
the construction of ways and the installation of municipal services for the subdivision citied above have been fully 
and satisfactorily completed in accordance with the Planning Board Rules and Regulations to serve the following 
lots: 

---- -----------------------------------

Pursuant to MGL c.41, §81-U and in consideration of said construction and installation, the Town of Truro, a 
Massachusetts municipal corporation, acting through its Planning Board, hereby release its interest in the 
performance security for the subdivision cited above. 

Truro Planning Board Signatur s: Date: 
---------------

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS 

On this ___ day of _________ � 20 ___, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared _________________ ______ , one of the above signed members of the 
Truro Planning Board, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were 
____________ , to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document in 
my presence. 

My commission expires: ______ _ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

Form F - June 3, 2020 



Doc:1,452,197 02-14-2022 2:06 

Notice of lte:rnative Sewage Disposal System 
M.G.L. c. 21A. § 13.and 310 CMR.15;0287(10)

rrw. N1tlce: te b�;.J'tt'OJ'ded(" :.•JI� Rk1t!!;.. .. �fstr4tfcm ta me cbm tf tttfe •f flte Pr..,.ty Jtrtecl by aa Aken1ttwe
s.w-. INJlpltut $y'Jtem ,__,,..,.d,-e ..,.,._m ).J 

NAME(S) OF OWNER OF PROPERTY SERVED 'BY ALTElt�ATJVE SYSTEM:
.:ra bo 1$. &.!. .. e:&: _. .--

--

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY SF..RVED BY ALTERNATIVE SYSTEM: ----------
$ .. Ha,.,+c;J, �?.J/M.YoJ IHA.. . (a,,;;. s:C e.;1. .. i(� 

'nnE REFERENCE FOR PROPERTY SERVED BY ALTEllNATIVE SYSTEM f .. k aJld
co:mphte each that tp�J!
_Deed ncorded wltlt tlte _ Rechtry ofDfflts tn Bou __ _. taae ___ _
X. Ca1lfkate ot Tltle .No.Lf .:Utolftqed l!Jy tbe Ltuad Reglm-atloa Office of dte CB.enw� Retfstry Dtstrlct
_ Source -.r tlffe odler ·did. by def:d _ C . { Lo..,._ I� .PIAO .JJ,.Lilt S"eJ< <c) _, _ ; _ . _ ,

[lf Altenatm Syfffflt 0"1ter(I) Is o«mir than Property O""r(s), camptete tJte fotlowlffg!J
Alternative System Owner Name: ---------------------
Alternative System Own« Address: __________________ _

WH
E

REAS, Seetioa 15.286 -of Title S of the State En.V1ronmental Code ;( .. Approval of
Altemati-ve Systems''), provides for the Massachusetts Department of E"nvironmcntal Prot-cctio.o (tbe
··0epartmeot', to apprcwe or certify, as appropriate. an proposals to � upgrade or replace on-site
sewage disposal systems using alternative systems.; 

WHEREAS, ownen and/or operators ofapproved or certified altemative systems are ,ubject to
general conditions, a.,.specifi«t in.set on lS.28.7 of Title 5 of the State Environmental C�, 3l0CMR
15.287, and may be subjec,t to special conditions, «s specified io the Department's approvals or
ccrtttications; such general and special conditions potentially :im:inding, without limitation, requirements
relating to the use of trained operators� periodic inspections, maintenance, sampling, reporting and/or 
record.keeping;

WHEREAS. Section 15;287(10) of title 3 of the State Envir®mental Code. 310 CMR 
15.287(1 O), requires that .+prior to obtaining a Certificate of Comptianee for itistaUation of.a new or
upgraded system, the system owner shall record in the chain of title for the property sertred hy -th«! 
�ternative system ht the Registry of Dteds and/or Land Registration Offiee1 as a,pptieabte. a Notice
-disclosi.Ug both the existence· of the alternative on-site system .and the Department�s approval t,f the
system. The. system owner shall also provide evideoce of such recording to ·the local Approving 
Authority Ct and 

WHEREAS, the Property .is served by an alternative sewage disposa1 �tem.

NOWt TBER.EFOR.E, Notice of an ·alternative sewa_ge disposal system is hereby given for tbe
.abov-e�refermced Propertyt .as foUows: 

1. laiilm®- Art altematiye sysT.em has been installed as a new or� alternative ,sewage disposal
system, on or adjacettt to the Property, and serves the Property. The trade name and model numbet(s) of
,the alternative system are as follows: 

Trade ••me or teelmofotY: A tJ. Vtt.n +':¢..!I:- _ _ ,

==�
met

.a£;!:�;,���� � 



I 

Doc:1,452,197 02-14-2022 2:06 Page 2 o:f � 
1 

2. Avnmnl!Certification. On �, 7/ I" fda�J. the Department, pursuant to iffl authority
under the section of Title S as specifie.d below, approved or certified the tecb.a.ology used in the above­
referenced alternative system, under Ma.ssDEP Transmittal Number X ,2.$0 S 1 O fl'rllUmitt•I NUJtlbci' 
er appr°"al � tertlfkatloa 1. 
{ Cited, ont of the ftJPowtni, a, applkule: J 
_ Approved for remedial use under310 CMR 15.284
_ Approved for piloting under 310 CMR 15285 
__ Provisionally approved under 310 CMR l S.286 
� Certified for general use under 31 O CMR 15 .288 

A copy of the Department's Approval/Certification is available from 1he Department in person or 01r­

line at the Departmenfs websitc:• bnR:l/v.ww.mass.g,QYi<J<m.
( 

WITNESS the execution hereof U'llder seal th
�

· /4/ day of MJnw.y , 20.11:.., 
.
. z-. mad.. e by 

the above-named Al=nativc System Owner(s). -��� 
{6 � 

- . . -

{A!ten•ttv . Sy. stem �1)) � r7 . • 
Print Name{s): _::,O\:,o A-J "°'\.c..-< 

CONSENTED TO: 
{Proper1y Owaer(s)J 
Print Name(s): ·------------
Date:·--------------

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
_____ _,ss 

On. this _ day of ____ 20 _. before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared _________ (aune or doeuwnt signer), proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identifiation, which were ________ _, to be the pmon whose name is 
signed on tm preceding or attaehod documen4 and acknowledged to me that (he) (she) s�gned it 
vohmtan1y for it8 stated purpose. 

> 

! ( official signature and seal of notary) ! 
Upon recordin& return to: 
{Nan,e ,mct •ddrea of Property Owlltt(s)] 

i 
l 

Page 2 of2 
Jo!'l.li F. �.n£, ASs1sTANT ucoRDEP- I 
W\RllSTABt:E REGISTRY LA.'l'P COORT DISTRICT\ 

Rl!:CEIVED & RECO!l.DEO EL!:CTRONlCl'.LLY I 



I 

Plan Notes: 
1) Property is not shown in a Flood Hazard Zone as defined on FIRM Panel #231 of 875
Map Number 25001C02331J, Effective Date July 16, 2014
2) Property is zoned Residential which requires a minimum lot size of 33,750 Sq. Ft.,
150' minimum frontatge, and setbacks of 25' front and side.
3) Concrete Bounds ae to be set at all points of curvature, changes of directon of street !ines,
and all Lot corners, where appropriate.
4) A waiver is requested from Sec 2.5.2 #6, Requiring drainage calculations to be
prepared by an engineer. The drainage system in place is proposed to be adequte.
5) Utilities shall be underground.

Plan Notes: 

1) Total area of Property = 244,973+

Sq.Ft. or 5. 62 Acres

2) Wetland= 34,770+ Sq.Ft. or 0.80

Acres

3) Road Right of Way Area = 12,403+

Sq.Ft. or 0.28 Acres

z 

0 """ 
co ' 

�� 
. '"' 

z 

0 
" 

0 

:a' 

Preliminary Application Date: 

Preliminary Approval Date: 

July, 2017 

July 23, 2013 

Definitive Application Date: __ _ 

Definitive Approval Date: 

Definitive Endorsement Date: -------------

PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL 

Thomas J. Kane eta! 
2 Hatch Road 

Deed Book 9579, Page 8 
Assessors Map 50, Parcel 184 

Plan Book 417, Page 87 
I \ 

"No lots may be conveyed and no building permits shall be 

issued by the Town of Truro until all applicable requirements of 

the Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land 
have been met." 

,ERM 

John B. Rice 
12 Hatch Road 

Certificate# 143,800 
Assessors Map 51, Parcel 86 

Lot 10, LCP 22252F 

Brewster, MA 

508-255-0477

I certify that this plan was drawn from an actual survey made 
on the ground in accordance with the Land Court Instructions 
of 2006 on or between Oct. 18, 2017 and Nov. 6th, 2017. 

Donald T. Poole PLS #32662 

'l {Ii/ Ut�­

Date 

Roberta A. Lema 
2 Truro Center Road Road 
Deed Book 10852, Page 49 

Assessors Map 51, Parcel 26 
Lot 4 Plan Book 534, Page 35 

Concrete Bound W/Drill Hole Found, OUT 

, , ,. -

' 

�UlT. , . ' 
j,OOI;£ .. 

. ueoa ·. 

(0 
CD 
.,.; 
0 � 

Lema Family Revocable Trust 
154 Route 6 

Deed Book 10852, Page 45 
Assessors Map 51, Parcel 82 

Lot 5 Plan Book 534, Page 35, and 
Lot 17, LCP 17925H 

N 

N 
0 

(/) 

<D 
o:) 
(YJ 

Town of Truro 

Jonathan E.C. & Justine Maria Rice 
152 Route 6 

Deed Book 18738, Page 101 
Assessors Map 51, Parcel 83 

Lot 3 Plan Book 516, Page 42, and 
Lot 22, LCP 17925J 

Joseph & Souda Michele Finder 
146 Route 6 

Certificate#. 156,605 
Assessors Map 51, Parcel 32 

Lot 20, LCP 179251 sht 1 

142 Route 6 
Certificate# 157,599 

Assessors Map 51, Parcel 87 
Lot 21 LCP 179251 

Concrete Bound 
W/Drill Hole Found, GOOD 

Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land 

#6, #8, and #10 Hatch Road, Truro 

Being a division of Lots 7, 8, and 9, Land Court 

Plan 22252F, and Lot 24, Land Court Plan 17925J 

Prepared for John B. Rice (owner) 

Certificate # 143,800 and #141,445 

Scale 1" = 40' Dec. 4, 2017 

ols#642001 
0 40 80 120 



--

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
TOWN OF TRURO 

PLANNING BOARD - NOTICE OF ACTION 

Map 50, 51 Parcels 284,031,085 

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION 

Reference No. 2017-0l0PB 

6, 8, 10 Hatch Road 

ti Applicant: John B. Rice and Eileen M. Rice 
� 

= 

� Meeting Dates April 18, 2018, May 2. 2018, May 23, 2018 
--

Decision Date May 23, 2018 

At a duly posted and noticed public hearing opened on April 18, 2018, the Town of Truro Planning 
Board, acting in the matter of Reference Number 2017-0lOPB, and pursuant to MGL c.40A, §81U and 
§2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to
property located on 6, 8, 10 Hatch Road as shown on the Definitive subdivision plan titled: "Definitive
Subdivision Plan of Land, #6, #8, #10 Hatch Road, Truro, Being a division of Lots 7, 8, 9, Land Court
22252F, and Lot 24, Land Court Plan 17925J, prepared for John B. Rice (owner) Certificate# 143,800
and #141,445, Scale l" = 40' December 4, 2017," prepared by Outermost Land Survey, Inc., with a list
waivers on the plan and added notes about ancient ways, rock walls, and foundations

The Board's vote was 5-2-0 to approve the requested waivers and 4-3-0 to conditionally approve the 
Definitive Plan. 

In the Planning Board's deliberations, the following plans and submittals were reviewed: 
• Form C Application for Approval of a Definitive Plan
• $275.00 filing fee
• CD containing digital copies of the application materials
• Letter from Don Poole, Outennost Land Survey, Inc. to the Planning Board, dated

December 28, 2017 describing the proposal to subdivide land at 8 Hatch Road
• Certified Abutters Lists for 6, 8, 10 Hatch Road
• "Proposed & Existing Road Plan, #6, #8, #10 Hatch Road, Truro, Being a division of Lots

7, 8, 9, Land Court 22252F, and Lot 24, Land Court Plan 17925J, prepared for John B. Rice
(owner) Certificate# 143,800 and #141,445, Scale l" = 40' December 12, 2017", prepared
by Outermost Land Survey, Inc.

• "Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land, #6, #8, #10 Hatch Road, Truro, Being a division of
Lots 7, 8, 9, Land Court 22252F, and Lot 24, Land Court Plan 17925J, prepared for John B.

Rice (owner) Certificate# 143,800 and #141,445, Scale 1" = 40' December 4, 2017,
prepared by Outermost Land Survey, Inc., " The applicant added waivers to the plan and
added notes about ancient ways, rock walls, and foundations

• Plan showing the topography of the site: "Preliminary Subdivision Plan of land in Truro
made for John Rice being a subdivision oflots 7-9 as shown on L.C.P #222552F and Lot 24

2017-010 PB Rice Definitive Plan Decision Page 1 of 3 



as shown on L.C.P. # l  7925J, Scale l" = 40', April 5, 2013, revised on July 11, 2013, 
prepared by Slade Associates, Inc. 

• CD containing digital copies of the application materials
• Declaration of Trust, The Rice Way, Home Owners Association Trust, submitted to the

Planning Department on 5/24/18 by Atty. Lester Murphy

Public Notice: 

Notice was published in the Banner on March 29 and April 5, 2018. Notice to the abutting parties in 
interest was mailed on March 19, 2018. As of March 16, 2018 notice of hearing was posted in Town 
Hall. 

Decision and Board Vote 

On a motion by Ms. Tosh, seconded by Mr. Roderick, the Board voted to waive the following 
submission requirements of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of 
Land: 

1. A waiver is requested from Section 2.5.2.6 which requires drainage calculations to be prepared
by an engineer. The reason for this waiver request is that the drainage system in place is
proposed to be adequate (see Note #4 on the Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land)

2. A waiver is request from Section 2.5.2b.30 that requires all trees over 10 feet to be shown. It
should be noted that there is a typo on Note #5 on the Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land.

3. A waiver is requested from Section 2.5.3, staking of proposed subdivision. The reason for the
waiver is that there is not any further road construction. It should be noted that there is a typo
on Note #5 and #6 on the Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land. Both of these plans notes are for
the same waiver but on two separate bullets.

The Board's vote on the motion to approve the waivers was five (5) in favor (Mr. Sollog, Mr. Herridge, 
Mr. Roderick, Ms. Tosh, Mr. Boleyn), two (2) opposed (Mr. Kiernan, Mr. Riemer) and zero (0) 
abstentions. 

On a motion by Ms. Tosh, seconded by Mr. Roderick, the Board voted to approve the Definitive Plan 
pursuant to MGL c.41, §81 U and Section 2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing 
Subdivision of Land subject to the following condition: 

1. The brick retaining wall shall remain in the 40 foot road layout.

The Board's vote on the motion to conditionally approve the Definitive Plan was four (4) in favor (Mr. 
Sollog, Mr. Boleyn, Ms. Tosh, Mr. Roderick), three (3) opposed (Mr. Herridge, Mr. Kiernan, Mr. 
Riemer) and zero (0) abstentions. 

��Steve Sollog, PlanningBoardCb 

2017-010 PB Rice Definitive Plan Decision Page 2 of3 



Received, Office of the Town Clerk: �(-l;�--��'. �W--;----______ J_u_n�t'--7_, _io
______..

18'---
Signature ' Date 

2017-010 PB Rice Definitive Plan Decision Page 3 of3



I t• 
1 

TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD 

FORMD 

LAN9 GOOR'f, 8(!)S'feN. 'ftle Land
herein described will be sbQwn on
our appl"Q� plln 10 fQUow as

COVENANT MAY 1 2019 
1-zz. s z (:; " "1Hf� 

The undersigned John B. Rice /W:wRty;iifbl:S��TION oNLv) 
S't-:a IEF SURlil;YOR j-7Z

_. 

Barnstable County, Massachusetts,.hereinafter called the "Covenantor", having submitted to the Truro Planning 
Board, a definitive plan of a subdivision, entitled __ oe

_
fi

_
in1

_
uve_S_ub_d_ivl_s1o_n_P_la _n _of_La_n_

d
_
#_·e_

, 
_
a 

_
an_d_1_o_

H_a_tch_Ro
_
a
_
d

_
. li_ru_

ro
_
.

_ 
Being a divis ion of Lots 7, 8 and 9- Land Court Plan No. 22252-F being LCP No. 22252-G dated December 4. 2017 

made by Outermost Land Survey, Inc. for property located at 6, 8 and 10 Hatch Road 
________ and showing _4 __ proposed Jots, does bereby covenant and agree with said Planning 
Board and the successors in office of said Board, pursuant to MOL c.41, §8 lU, as amended that: 

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan;

2. This covenant shall run with the land end be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of
the Covenaotor, and their successors in title to the premlses shown on said plan; 

In accorclance .,;th Iha granted walwrt 

3. The construction of ways and the instaUation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in
· accordance with the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built upon or
conveyed, other than by mortgage deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged 
premises by foreclosure or .otherwise and any succeeding owner of the mortgage premises or part thereof may
sell any such lot, subject only to that portion of this covenant which provided that no lot so sold shall be built 
upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve such lot; 

4. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single deed of the
entire parcel of lend shown on said subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Planning 
Board without first providiog such ways and services;

5. This covenant shall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shell be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry
of Deeds or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of the recorded covenant shall be returned to 
the Planning Board. 

7. Se e addltlonal·condilions attached hereto.
The undersigned Rella Rice 
wife, husband, of the Covenantor hereby agree that such interest as I, we, may have in said premises shall be subject 
to the provisions of this covenant and insofar es is necessary release ell rights of tenancy by the courtes 
homestead and other interest therein. 
For tlUe see Certificate of Title No. 141445 and 143800 
Witness our hands and seals this 3rd day of_�_rl_l -----+-' ....... .._ __ _

qc,._,s�,� 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSEITS 

BARNSTABLE, SS 
On this� day of_Ap_ra ___ _, 20 .1!_, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 

John B. Rice proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which were Personal Knowledge to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding or attached document in my presence end acknowledged the foregoing Instrument to be his free act end 
deed before me. 

$LESTER J. MURPHY, JR
Notarr Publ ic 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSmS
My Comml11ion Expires 

August ti, 2024 Page 1 of2 

; 



TO\vn of Tru.ro Phmning Board 

Definitive Plan Approval for John B. Rice, File No. 2017-0lOPB 

Additional Conditions of Covenant 

1. All utility installation� to serve the lots shall be underground;

2. The Pool Room shown as part of the structure on Lot 13 is to be removed; and

3. The shed located partially within Lot 12 and partially within the layout of the Way is to be
removed; and

4. Neither Lots 12 or 13 may be conveyed until the new septic systems located within the Lots
are installed.

Witness my hand and seal this 3rd day of April, 2019. 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
County of Barnstable 

On this 3rd day of April, 2019, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 
JOHN B. RICE proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
'P..er.S'M)aj t!.no«.ieiJe , to b.e the person whose name is signed on the preceding or 
attached dpcutnent, and who swore and affirmed to me that the contents of the document ate 
truthful and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief, and acknowledged to me that he 
signed it as hls free act and deed. 

�. LESTER J. MURPHY, JR 

Woo»'" 
. .  Ncn�ry Pubiic

�Lffi OF MASSACHUSETTS 
'1v Cc,mml11,on .. �,cpir-.

. . . . Auguat 18, 2024 

My cominission expires: � {le 
I 
U:J'J..-f



, 

TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD 

PARTIAL -RELEASE OF MUNICIPAL INTEREST 
IN $UBDMSIONPERFORMANCE SEClJRITY 

Date: May , 2019 

Subdivjsion Name: Definitive Subdivision 6, 8 and 10 Hatch Road

Owner: John B. Rice

Owner address: P.O. Box 716, 8 Hatch Road, Truro, MA02688

Applicant: John B. Rioe 

Applicant ad�: P.O. Box 716, 8 Hatch Road, Truro, MA 02666

Location 6, 8 and 10 Hatch Road

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds; Plan Book _______ • Page---------' 
Barnstable CoUDty LaQd Regist!Yf L.C.P. No. _222_52_-G ____________ _ 
Fonn D Covenant DQC, No. 1,369,649 Book Page 

----------- ------
------

The undersigned, being a majoritv of the. PlanliinJ? Board of the Town of Troro, Massachusetts, hereby certify that 
Lot 11 which obtains its rrontage and acccess from Hatch Road, Is hereby released from the terms of the above-referenced covenant. 
Lots 12, 13 ancf14 shall remain subject to the provisions of said Covenant. 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSEM'S 

Barnstable, $&, 

On Ibis .:l,;J!'./ day of � , ZOL boli>n> me, lhc uode,sJgntd •°"'O' public, pcmmally appc,uod 
� p..rJ...- _ _ _ • one of the above signed members of the Truro Planning Board, proved
to nie thrPugh &aiisflictory evi<ience of identification, which were .peer� �to � the peBOJi whose name is signed on the preceding or attache8 documentin �Y presence. 

By commission expires: f)'fJ1!:r :J..;?1.;J._O 19



 

Article 42:  Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.5 Flood Plain District 

 

 

The Town’s Floodplain Bylaw must conform to a new model bylaw to bring the Town into 

compliance with National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) requirements.  Compliance 

with NFIP is essential for the Town and homeowners to ensure continued participation in 

the program and establishes a mechanism to ensure this compliance during review.  

Failure to amend this bylaw within the calendar year places the Town and homeowners 

at risk for loss of coverage. 

 



Planning Board Draft Warrant Article March 3, 2022 
 

PB-1      § 10.2   Purpose (current with additions) 

     The purpose of this bylaw is to: 

1. promote the health, safety, convenience and welfare of the inhabitants of Truro,  

2. prevent the overcrowding of land,  

3. conserve the value of land and buildings,  

4. enable the protection of clean and adequate water supply,  

5. conserve natural resources,  

6. prevent blight of the environment,  

7. encourage the most appropriate use of land in Truro, 

8. promote carbon sequestration by natural means, 

9.  promote the use of Green Energy and Green building practices,  

10. protect native soils from unnecessary removal or disturbance, 

11. protect and maintain the scenic rural character, ambiance and aesthetics of 

Truro, and  

12. to promote the implementation of the goals and policies of the Truro Local 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 



Planning Board Draft Warrant Article March 3, 2022 

PB – 2   10.4 Definitions 

 

Street. A public or private way which affords access to abutting property. For the purposes of this  

bylaw, the terms "street", "road", "way", and "road right-of-way" bear the same meaning. When 

a street(s) is to be used for lot frontage, the street(s) shall conform to the following  requirements:   

1) The minimum width of street right-of-ways shall be 40 feet. 

2) Property lines at street intersections shall be rounded to provide for a curb radius of 

not less than 20 feet. 

3) Dead-end streets shall be provided at the closed end with a turnaround having a 

property line diameter of at least 80 feet. When ways requiring turnarounds may be 

extended in future subdivisions, the Board may require only an area equal to the above 

requirement to be shown and marked "Reserved for Turning". Upon extension of the 

way through this turning area, the portions not included in the way shall revert to their 

respective lots. 

of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards (b), (c), and (d) as 

they existed on January 1, 1989.  

Street(s) shall have a center line length in excess of 100 feet. For dead-end street(s), this distance 

shall be measured from the sideline of the layout of the road to be intersected           to the opposite end of 

the layout of the turnaround cul-de-sac.  

 

Town of Truro paved street(s) that: 

(1) have a minimum layout width of 20 feet,  

(2) were created prior to January 1, 1989, and  

(3) were accepted by Truro Town Meeting, are exempt from the width requirements 

of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards. These accepted 

public paved ways  shall be deemed adequate as lot frontage for the issuance of building permits. 

The list of accepted Truro public paved ways is available from the Town of Truro Town Clerk 

upon request.  

 

 Streets that are: 

• constructed in accordance with subdivision rules & regulations, at the time, and 

• shown within an approved definitive subdivision plan signed by the Truro Planning 

Board, and  

• recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds 

 are deemed acceptable for frontage. 

• Streets that are shown solely on an Approval Not Required Plan (ANR) endorsed by the 

Planning Board are not included in this definition. 



 1 
 

Planning Board Draft Warrant Article March 3, 2022 
 

PB -3 Lot Coverage   § 10.4 Definitions 

 

Building. (Truro. Current) 

The word building shall be any three-dimensional enclosure, portable or fixed, temporary or 

permanent, which is composed of building materials and which encloses any space for use or 

occupancy; building shall include “structure” unless the context unequivocally indicates 

otherwise; and with the exception of fences, field or garden walls, cold frames, stairways for 

beach access, and embankment retaining walls, building shall include foundations in the 

ground and any part of any kind of structure above ground. 

 

Lot. (Truro. Current) 

A parcel of land, undivided by a street, with definite boundaries, title to which is held in 

undivided ownership. 

 

Lot Area. (Truro. Current) 

The area of a lot when used for building purposes shall not be less than the minimum required 

by this bylaw for the district in which it is located. Such an area shall not be interpreted to 

include any portion of a lot below mean water level on fresh water, below mean high water on 

tidal water or within the limits of any defined way, exclusive of driveways serving only the lot 

itself. No less than 100% of the minimum lot area required shall consist of contiguous upland 

exclusive of marsh, bog, swamp, beach, dune or wet meadow. This definition shall apply only 

to lots created after April 30, 1987. 

 

Lot Coverage. (Truro. Current) 

The portion of a lot which is covered by impervious structures and improvements. Impervious 

structures and improvements shall include but not be limited to paved driveways and parking 

areas, principal and accessory structures, swimming pools and other on-site amenities which 

render any portion of the lot impervious. 

 

Impervious Covered Surface:  

Pavement, pavers or structure(s) on, above, or below the ground that do not allow precipitation 

or surface water runoff from penetrating into the soil. For the purposes of this lot coverage 

bylaw, pervious paved surfaces shall be included in the computation of covered lot area. 

 

 

New Bylaw 

Lot Coverage:  

No more than 30 percent (30%) of the total area of any lot in the Residential and Seashore 

Districts shall be rendered impervious or covered.  This includes but is not limited to the 

installation of buildings, structures, patios, decks, pools and paved surfaces (including 

permeable and impermeable pavements).    



 2 
 

SECTION 50 

Area and Height Regulations 

 

§ 50.1 Regulations 

A. Table 

 

 

 

 (4/05, 4/06, 4/10) 

 

NOTES 

1. Except buildings for accessory use and cottage. (4/10) 

2. Except lots or parcels lawfully in existence and shown on a subdivision plan or described in a deed recorded 

at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds prior to the adoption of the bylaw by Truro Town Meeting on 

February 15, 1960, having at least five thousand (5,000) square feet of area and at least fifty (50) feet of lot 

frontage. 

3. Except in the Seashore District where the minimum setback from all streets is 50 ft. measured at a right 

angle from the street line. 

4. Except in those portions of the Beach Point Limited Business district served by the Town of Provincetown 

Water System, where the minimum sideyard and backyard setbacks shall be equivalent to five (5) ft per 

story of the building or structure in question. Structures less than a full story shall meet the minimum 5 ft 

setback. 

5. The 2 story limitation shall be measured from above mean ground level. 

5a. Except buildings which do not have a ridge or hip the maximum building height shall not exceed 

twenty-three (23) ft as measured to the highest point of the structure. (4/12) 

6. Free standing flagpoles and private noncommercial radio and television antennae shall not exceed fifty (50) 

ft above mean ground level. 

 (#7 deleted 4/12) 

8. Except in the Seashore District where the minimum lot size is 3 acres. (4/05) 

9. For any lot created after April 30, 2004, the portion of the lot connecting the frontage with the front line of 

any building site shall not be less than 50 feet wide, as measured between opposite sidelines.

 (4/06) 

10. Residential & Seashore Districts 

 

 

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENT ALL DISTRICTS 

Minimum lot size 33,750 sq. ft. (1)(2)(8) 

Minimum lot frontage 150 ft (1)(2) 

Minimum frontyard setback 25 ft (3) 

Minimum sideyard setback 25 ft (3)(4) 

Maximum building height 2 stories; 30 feet (5)(5a)(6) 

Minimum backyard setback 25 ft (3)(4) 

Lot Shape (9) 

Maximum Lot coverage 30% (10) 



Planning Board Draft Warrant Article March 3, 2022 

PB 6 Duplex Bylaw 

§ 40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments 

A. Purpose. For the purpose of promoting the more efficient use of land, in keeping with the 

protection of the quality of life and ecology, and at the same time giving relief to those 

with problems of obtaining adequate housing, the Board of Appeals may approve a special 

permit authorizing the new construction of duplex houses or the conversion of single 

family dwellings to apartments, consistent with the following conditions. 

 

B. These structure, either new or conversion, are allowed in all districts except:  Beach Point 

and the Seashore District. 

 

C. New Construction. lots of one acre meeting minimum lot size of 33,750 sq ft. or more are 

required for new construction; the duplex shall not exceed 3,600 sq. ft.; the requirements 

of paragraph D shall be met. 

 

D. Conversion. Conversion of single family dwellings in any zoning district except Beach 

Point and the Seashore District may be approved by special permit from the Board of 

Appeals. Lots shall meet current minimum lot area requirements; no more than one 

apartment in addition to the primary dwelling unit may be created from any one single 

family dwelling; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 50% of 

that of the primary dwelling unit; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not 

exceed 600 sq. ft. 

 

E. Requirements. All new construction or conversions shall comply with the following. 

1. All applicable provisions of the building, health and safety codes, as determined by 

the Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall be met. 

2. One unit shall have a 12 month lease. 

3. One unit shall be owner occupied OR have a 12 month lease 

4. The applicant shall demonstrate that the new construction or conversion is essential 

to provide needed housing. 

5. The new construction or conversion is compatible with and will not derogate from or 

be detrimental to the neighborhood. 

6. Section 50, Area and Height regulations of this bylaw. 

7. The use is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the bylaw. 

 



Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 16, 2022  Page 1 of 4 

TOWN OF TRURO 

PLANNING BOARD 
Meeting Minutes 

February 16, 2022 – 4:00 pm 
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION 

 
 
Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Steve Sollog (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk); 
R. Bruce Boleyn; Paul Kiernan; Rich Roberts; Ellery Althaus 
 
Members Absent:  
 
Other Participants: Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni; Planning Department 
Administrator Liz Sturdy; Fred Gaechter (Chair of the Truro Conservation Trust and Co-Chair of the 
Walsh Property Planning Committee); Carol Harris (Chair of the Climate Action Committee); Gary James 
(Engineer, BETA Group of Norwood, MA) 
 
Remote meeting convened at 4:02 pm, Wednesday, February 16, 2022, by Chair Greenbaum who 
announced that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 18 and is being 
recorded. Chair Greenbaum also provided information as to how the public may call into the meeting or 
provide written comment. Board Members introduced themselves. 
 
Open Meeting 
 
Chair Greenbaum announced that this meeting was to discuss stormwater management and potential 
stormwater management Bylaw. Chair Greenbaum also said that the Planning Board had reached out to 
others for input and DPW Director Cabral expressed enthusiasm about participating and will hopefully 
join shortly.  
 
Additionally, Chair Greenbaum said that invitations were sent to Carol Harris (Chair of the Climate 
Action Committee) or any representative, Susan Irwin (Chair of the Conservation Committee) or any 
representative, and Tracey Rose (Chair of the Board of Health) or any representative. 
 
Chair Greenbaum said that Members Riemer and Kiernan have worked very hard on this project with 
Mr. James, a professional engineer, from Hanover, MA. She also noted that the Planning Board had a 
draft Bylaw prepared for this evening that she hoped would be reviewed by the participants.  
 
Chair Greenbaum asked Mr. James to introduce himself and Mr. James provided a brief overview as to 
his experience and expertise. Mr. James said that he is a peer review engineer and currently working 
with four other communities which are working on stormwater management. He has nearly 40 years of 
experience.  
 
Member Kiernan commented that Mr. James should know that Member Roberts is a Professional 
Engineer (P.E.). Member Roberts said that his forte is structural engineering but has experience in civil 
engineering as well.  
 



Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 16, 2022  Page 2 of 4 

Mr. James provided a definition of stormwater and stated the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
standards associated for a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permit which were enacted in 
2016. Mr. James said that he thought the DPW, under the 2016 permit, was to have a MS4 plan in place 
by 2021, and hopefully, DPW Director Cabral can update that information. The second set of regulations 
are MS4 stormwater regulations set by Massachusetts’ Department of Environmental Protection (MDEP) 
enacted in 1995. These regulations have been revised several times and will be updated soon. The way 
ahead is to prevent runoff, along with associated contaminants and pollutants, to be contained before 
entering the wetlands or other water sources. Pollutants include metals, oil, petroleum, and fecal 
matter from pets and wildlife. Standards are addressed in Best Management Practices (BMPs), which 
will become Source Control Measure (SCMs), will redefined in Volume 2, Chapter 2 in the Standards. 
 
Chair Greenbaum asked Mr. James to define “suspended solids” which he described as soil, dust, and 
fecal matter within the flow. Mr. James said that the control of these items should be the #1 priority as 
Truro is a sole source aqueduct for Truro relies on ground water for its drinking water supply. Mr. James 
commented that this has not been a priority for the Outer Cape. 
 
Mr. James commented that Member Riemer has developed a draft Bylaw and Chair Greenbaum noted 
that it has been distributed to Members only and not to the public. Chair Greenbaum announced that 
Planning Board work sessions are informal and if members of the public wish to comment, or ask any 
questions, they may do so.  
 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni shared the draft Bylaw as Mr. James reviewed key aspects of 
the draft Bylaw to include: 
 

• Applicability and Exemptions 
o Exempt land disturbance of less than 10,000 SF of land 
o Exempt any new development or redevelopment that results in a net increase in 

impervious surface area of 1,500 SF or more 

• Approving Authority  
o Conservation Commission, Planning Board or DPW Director 

• Jurisdiction Limits  
o New standards will be established by MDEP soon 
o Coastal communities in Massachusetts have varied standards 

 
Chair Greenbaum asked if anyone had specific questions for Mr. James and Member Kiernan asked Mr. 
James if sedimentation is what carries the pollutants down to the water table. Mr. James said that 
sedimentation is what carries pollutants to the surface waters. Sedimentation is associated with erosion. 
These could be concerns with Pamet Sound and Cape Cod Bay. Member Kiernan described Route 6 and 
noted that the from the state has provided resources from the Cape Cod Canal to the Orleans rotary to 
capture roadway runoff by running it through swales before it reaches the ground water. Member 
Kiernan asked Mr. James how worried that Truro should be as the runoff from Route 6 getting into the 
water table. Mr. James said that not much can be done but there is pressure being applied to the 
Department of Transportation which will result in Route 6 becoming compliant. Member Kiernan then 
asked Mr. James about Route 6 runoff at East Harbor, owned by the federal government, and the 
concerns he may have. Mr. James replied that he would be very worried and that the Climate Action 
Committee (CAC) may be involved in working through this problem.  
 



Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 16, 2022  Page 3 of 4 

Chair Greenbaum announced that Ms. Harris had joined the meeting. Chair Greenbaum asked Mr. James 
to provide a copy of the “Trigger List” to participants of tonight’s work session. The “Trigger List” may 
result the violator being reported to the EPA’s Region 1.  
 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni asked Mr. James several questions regarding MS4 permitting, 
and Mr. James said that he would refer her questions to colleagues on his team at BETA Group who 
have more expertise in that area. 
 
Chair Greenbaum recognized Ms. Karen Ruymann of Truro who introduced herself as a very concerned 
citizen about Truro’s water. Her concerns are hills, dunes, and steep grades which may cause runoff. Mr. 
James said that the development of steep grades may move small soil particles at a great deal of 
velocity. Ms. Ruymann, as a resident who lives at the bottom of a hill, wanted to encourage the Planning 
Board to pay attention to what Mr. James said and consider those issues when developing the Bylaw. 
 
Mr. Gaechter thanked Mr. James for his information. Mr. Gaechter said that he traveled around Truro 
and noticed the runoff from existing properties, not under development or construction, with steep 
grades and driveways such as Pond Road. Mr. James said that this would not trigger any action under 
the Stormwater Standards, but he suggested the Conservation Commission may be able to address this 
as their jurisdiction goes beyond the wetlands.  
 
Member Roberts commented that on Route 6 has poor drainage and issues with runoff that hopefully 
the DPW may come up with solutions for those issues. Member Roberts asked Mr. James about the 
efficacy of permeable pavement in terms of runoff and Mr. James replied that it depends upon the type 
of permeable pavement. He added that porous pavement is phenomenal and noted that the Steamship 
Authority has the largest porous pavement parking lot in the Commonwealth, and it does extremely 
well.  
 
Chair Greenbaum recognized Member Riemer who read a prepared statement aloud with reference to 
the 2014 Integrated Water Resources Management Plan Phase 1 Executive Summary that addressed the 
benefit of incremental process to improve stormwater and wastewater management. Member Riemer 
added that the Phase 2 Executive Summary continued these recommendations by emphasizing best 
practices for stormwater and wastewater management. The executive summary also noted that Truro 
didn’t have a Bylaw to address these issues, so it was important for the Town to create a Bylaw as soon 
as possible. Member Riemer noted that now was the time to create the Bylaw. Member Riemer 
concluded that he appreciated the questions and comments from all the participants this evening.  
 
Chair Greenbaum asked if there were any other questions or concerns. Member Kiernan asked Mr. 
James if the Planning Board may contact him if they have any questions as the Members author a draft 
Bylaw and he replied in the affirmative. 
 

Town Planner/Land Use Carboni said that she had process questions, but she will hold off until later.  
 

Chair Greenbaum recognized Ms. Amy Wolff who said that she was amazed that Truro didn’t already 
have a Bylaw that governs stormwater and wastewater management. She added that her family has 
been in Truro for eighty years and she would be happy to assist the Members in this process for the 
sanctity of the land and water. Chair Greenbaum thanked Ms. Wolff for volunteering in this matter. 
 

Chair Greenbaum recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni to ask her process questions to 
Mr. James: 



Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 16, 2022  Page 4 of 4 

• Are these recommendations for a new general Bylaw or amending a ZBA Bylaw? 
o Questions may arise in terms of enforcement (building inspector?) 
o Obtain comments from DPW, Conservation Commission, and Board of Health 

• What additional regulations would be adopted? By whom?  
o The reviewing authority or stormwater authority? 

• What would be the enforcement of existing conditions v. new development 
o DPW if that discharge comes onto a public way 
o Review agent in certain situations 

• Would additional regulations be the standards? 
o Cape Cod Commission has template to follow 

• Would it be necessary to fold these regulations into the Bylaw? 
o No 

 

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni suggested there needs to be a discussion to be with other 
boards and department heads to obtain comments/input so there may not be enough time, as the 
Warrant closes on February 26, 2022, to inform the public on this topic prior to the Town meeting. Chair 
Greenbaum thanked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni for her comments and questions. 
 

Chair Greenbaum commented that she, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, Member Riemer, and 
Member Kiernan to have a phone call tomorrow afternoon to discuss the feasibility of obtaining 
feedback from DPW, Health, Climate Action Committee, and Conservation to see what can be done.  
 

Chair Greenbaum noted that during the House Size Bylaw there was a lot of informal community 
sessions, with all Members present, to gather the public’s input. Chair Greenbaum suggested that it may 
be possible to schedule an informal community session, with three Members, as early as next week. 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni opined that it would be best to call this a work session with 
proper notice to the public so the public may comment. 
 

Chair Greenbaum announced that there would be a work session next Wednesday at 4:30 pm. 
Invitations will be sent to DPW, Conservation, Health/Conservation Agent Emily Beebe, Climate Action 
Committee, Truro Conservation Trust, Select Board Member Dundas (Planning Board liaison), the entire 
Members of the Board of Health and the entire Members of the ZBA. Chair Greenbaum provided 
information contact information for Planning Department Administrator Sturdy so members of the 
public who have interest to attend the work session may receive the information to attend in-person or 
online.  
 

Member Riemer suggested listing this work session on the Town of Truro website as a meeting. Chair 
Greenbaum agreed and thanked Member Riemer. 
 

Member Riemer made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 pm. 
Member Kiernan seconded the motion. 
So voted, 7-0, the motion carries.  
Respectfully submitted, 

 

Alexander O. Powers 

Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 


	Planning Board Agenda 4-6-2022.pdf
	Housing Conversation N&A.pdf
	Temporary Sign Permits - Sustainable Cape - Farmers Market.pdf
	Packet for 2022-003 RelCov 6,8,10 Hatch Road.pdf
	plan.pdf
	2018 Decision.pdf

	Articles for PB Vote and Report to ATM.pdf
	Draft Article  PB 1  ZBL purpose 10.2.pdf
	Draft Article PB 2 Street Definition 10.4.pdf
	Draft Article PB 3 Lot Coverage.pdf
	Draft Article PB 6 Duplex Bylaw  40.1.pdf

	Pending.2.16.2022.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf



